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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 2:54 PM
To: 'PJ Prechtel'
Subjact: RE: Entity Filing Update
Attachments: image003.jpg
[3]

image003.ipg

(2 KB)

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes toc provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: PJ Prechtel {mailto:pj@bassineinsurance.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 2:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Entity Filing Update

Florida LLC — Bassine Insurance Agency, LLC
Document number - L10000013709

909 Pondella Rd, N Ft Myers, F| 33903

PLEASE UPDATE QUR INFORMATION: FEIEIN NUMBER SHOULD BE LISTED AS 27-1901085. \

WEEANN
Thank You. O\

PJ Prechtel, Managing Partner
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